Swancreek Water District
5565 County Road D

R Delta, OH 43515
L(#».w 'i : Phone: 419-822-3656
‘; Email: Office@swancreekwd.org
TO: ~ ALL SWANCREEK WATER DISTRICT CUSTOMERS
FROM: SWANCREEK WATER DISTRICT BOARD
DATE: JANUARY 23,2025
RE: CITY OF TOLEDO WATER RATE INCREASE

In January of this year, we were notified by the Fulton County Commissioners of a water rate
increase from the City of Toledo over the next three years. After reviewing our budget, we realized
we would have to increase our water rate to balance out the cost incurred over the next three years.
Please understand we are not increasing our budget we are only covering the increase from Toledo
and Fulton County over the next three projected years.

February 1%, 2025, you will see an increase in the base rate of 25 cents, raising the base cost to
$12.86 per 1000 gallons. Increasing the minimum bi-monthly charge of 5000 gallons to $64.30.
Then on January 1%, 2026, you will see an increase in the base rate of 13 cents raising the base cost
to $12.99 per 1000 gallons and increasing the minimum bi-monthly rate to $64.95. January 1%,
2027, the rate cost will go up by 14 cents making the base cost $13.13 per 1000 gallons, and
minimum bi -monthly rate to $ 65.65 . Bulk will also increase to $8.96 2025, $9.09 2026 and $9.23

January 1% 2027.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call us at (419) 822.3656.

Board Members: Shawn Albert, Brad Yunker, Josh Doughty, Bob Gilbert, Lenny Mitchell
Manager: Dawn Hoffman

Line Inspector: James Ehrsam

Reminder: Swancreek Water performs meter readings and generates billing every two months with
payment due on the 19",

Billing months: February, April, June, August, October, and December



